

Deana Burn
Department of Planning, Industry & Environment
Deana.burn@maitland.nsw.gov.au

Response submitted via the NSW Government Major Projects Portal

Response to Submission – Request for Advice – SSD-10399 – Prospect Logistics Estate

Thank you for the opportunity for Heritage NSW (HNSW) to review and comment on the amended State Significant Development (SSD) proposal for the Prospect Logistics Estate.

HNSW have reviewed and considered the following document:

- Response to Submissions and Amended Application State Significant Development Application (SSD 10399), Keylan Consulting Pty Ltd. Dated 16 December 2020

HNSW have reviewed the responses to the HNSW submission in Section 5.8, Table 10 (page 36) of the above document that are of relevance to Aboriginal Cultural Heritage (ACH) values.

HNSW have identified no ACH issues with regards to the proposed amended proposal design.

It is acknowledged that the reduction in height of proposed structures within the SSD site would reduce visual impacts to surrounding ACH values.

HNSW is satisfied that the requirements around the submission of a site card update for Aboriginal site 45-5-2571 have been met.

HNSW recommends the following to be incorporated into the conditions of approval to ensure the adequate management and protections from harm for AHIMS site 45-5-2571 during the construction phase of the project:

- Temporary protective fencing must be erected around the site boundary of AHIMS site 45-5-2571. This fencing must not involve ground surface impacts and should be removed immediately when no longer required.
- An Aboriginal cultural heritage induction must be undertaken for all personnel, contractors and subcontractors. The induction would provide an outline of the legal obligations of all personnel, contractor, and subcontractors under the *National Parks and Wildlife Act 1974* and the Ministers Conditions of Consent. The presentation of the induction should take place prior to the commencement of any activity within the SSD Site.

HNSW accept proponent response to submission.

HNSW does not have comments about the separate submissions raised by other parties as described in the Response to Submission Report.

HNSW is satisfied that the Response to Submission report adequately addresses the three ACH matters raised in the letter from HNSW dated 16 February 2021.

If you have any questions regarding the above matter please contact Claire Rayner, Archaeologist, Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Regulation - North, at Heritage NSW by email at claire.rayner@environment.nsw.gov.au or (02) 8289 6709.

Yours sincerely



Dr Samantha Higgs

Senior Team Leader, Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Regulation - North
Heritage NSW, Community Engagement
Department of Premier and Cabinet

Date: 19 March 2021